



## Jonathan Ferreira

Address to access this CV: <https://lattes.cnpq.br/1416372333308387>

Last updated 26/09/2024

Currently, he is a teaching fellow at São Paulo State University - UNESP/Rio Claro and a Ph.D. candidate at the same institution with the thesis "Financialization and Ownership of Football Clubs: The Formation of Multi-Club Networks." He holds a Bachelor's and Teaching Degree in Geography from São Paulo State University "Júlio de Mesquita Filho" - UNESP, Rio Claro-SP campus, and a Master's degree from the same institution. He is the coordinating member of the Study Group "Mundo Dentro e Fora das 4 Linhas," a contributing member of the Research Project "Survey of Football Broadcasts in Brazil" at the Federal University of Alagoas - UFAL, and a researcher affiliated with the CNPQ Research Group "Football Social Observatory" at Rio de Janeiro State University - UERJ. His areas of interest include Economic Geography, Financial Geography, Political Geography, and Sports Geography. **(Text informed by the author)**

### Identification

<b>Full name</b>	Jonathan Ferreira
<b>Birth information</b>	25/04/1995 - Brazil
<b>Name used in Bibliographic Citations</b>	FERREIRA, J.; FERREIRA, JONATHAN

### Formal Education

- 2023** Doctorate in Geography.  
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil  
with **Sandwich Doctorate** in Université Libre de Bruxelles (Advisor: Jean-Michel De Waele) e **Co-guardianship** em Université Libre de Bruxelles (Advisor: Jean-Michel De Waele)  
Title: Financeirização e controle de clubes de futebol: a formação de Redes Multi-clubes (Multi-Club Ownership)  
Advisor: Samuel Frederico 🇺🇵  
Co-orientador: Jean-Michel De Waele  
Scholarship from : Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior, CAPES, Brazil.
- 2020 - 2023** Master's in Geography.  
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil  
Title: Futebol e a emergência dos clubes-empresa no Brasil: da lógica territorial à lógica reticular de organização, Year of degree: 2023  
Advisor: Samuel Frederico 🇺🇵  
Scholarship from : Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior, CAPES, Brazil.  
Palavras-chave: clubes esportivos, globalização, geografia análise de redes, futebol aspectos econômicos, neoliberalismo.  
Grande área: Ciências Humanas / Área: Geografia / Subárea: Geografia Humana / Especialidade: Geografia Econômica.  
Grande área: Ciências Humanas / Área: Geografia / Subárea: Geografia Humana
- 2014 - 2020** Graduation in .  
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil  
Title: Mercantilização do Futebol: o processo de difusão e financeirização da prática esportiva e as exportações de jogadores brasileiros  
Advisor: Samuel Frederico
- 2014 - 2018** Graduation in .  
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil  
Title: Licenciatura Plena em Geografia  
Advisor: Samuel Frederico

### Complementary Education

- 2018 - 2018** Short Term Course in Minicurso Geografia e Anarquismo: pensamento clássico e América Latina.. (Carga horária: 4h).  
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- 2021 - 2021** Short Term Course in História do Futebol. (Carga horária: 6h).  
Instituto Federal de Brasília, IFB, Brasília, Brazil

### Professional Experience

#### Pró-Reitoria de Pesquisa - UNESP - PROPE/UNESP

- 2018 - 2018** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Bolsista PIBIC - ICSB , Working hours (weekly): 20, Schemes of job: Pró-Reitoria de Pesquisa - UNESPFull-time and exclusiveness  
Other information:  
Bolsista do Programa Institucional de Bolsas de Iniciação Científica e Tecnológica (PIBIC, modalidade ICSB) da UNESP, com o título "Financeirização do Futebol e exportação de Jogadores Brasileiros", sob a orientação do Prof. Dr. Samuel Frederico, vinculado ao Departamento de Geografia - DG - UNESP - Rio Claro.

#### Fundação de Apoio a Pesquisa Ensino e Extensão - FUNEP

- 2019 - 2019** Contract: Iniciação Científica (ICSB) , Position: Iniciação Científica (ICSB) , Working hours (weekly): 10, Schemes of job: Fundação de Apoio a Pesquisa Ensino e ExtensãoFull-time and exclusiveness  
Other information:  
Bolsista de Iniciação Científica sem Bolsa da FUNEP no projeto "Diagnóstico Municipal de Mococa -

Universidade do Estado do Rio de Janeiro - UERJ

#### 2024 - Current

Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho - UNESP

**2024 - Current** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Professor bolsista , Working hours (weekly): 4, Schemes of job: Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita FilhoPart-time  
Other information:  
Professor substituto bolsista na disciplina Análise da Informação Socioespacial (GEG345815) no curso de Graduação em Geografia, ofertada pelo DGPA - Departamento de Geografia e Planejamento Ambiental - Instituto de Geociências e Ciências Exatas (IGCE) Unesp Rio Claro, período integral.

**2024 - Current** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Professor bolsista , Working hours (weekly): 4, Schemes of job: Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita FilhoPart-time  
Other information:  
Professor substituto bolsista na disciplina Geografia Regional (GEG359315) no curso de Graduação em Geografia, ofertada pelo DGPA - Departamento de Geografia e Planejamento Ambiental - Instituto de Geociências e Ciências Exatas (IGCE) Unesp Rio Claro, período integral.

**2024 - Current** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Professor bolsista , Working hours (weekly): 4, Schemes of job: Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita FilhoPart-time  
Other information:  
Professor substituto bolsista na disciplina Economia Política do Meio Ambiente (PRE73881601T e PRE749915-GEOG.INT.) no curso de Graduação e Ecologia e curso de Graduação em Geografia, ofertadas pelo DGPA - Departamento de Geografia e Planejamento Ambiental - Instituto de Geociências e Ciências Exatas (IGCE) Unesp Rio Claro, período integral.

Universidade Federal de Alagoas - UFAL

#### 2023 - Current

---

## Scientific Journal Referee

**2024 - Current** Ensaios de Geografia

---

## Member of Editorial Board






**2019 - 2022** GEOGRAFIA (RIO CLARO. ONLINE)

---

## S, T & A Production

Bibliographic Production

### Articles Published in Scientific Journals

-  FERREIRA, JONATHAN. FinanÃ§as, mÃdia e futebol. ALCEU (ONLINE). v.24, p.199 - 217, 2024.
-  SANTOS, I. S. C.; FERREIRA, J.. Mapa das redes multi-clubes do futebol: um panorama global. Revista Eletrônica de Geografia Territorium Terram. v.07, p.501, 2024.
-  SANTOS, IRLAN SIMÕES; FERREIRA, JONATHAN; PISANI, JOÃO RICARDO. Futebol, negócio e globalização. REVISTA DO DEPARTAMENTO DE GEOGRAFIA. v.42, p.e203847, 2023.
-  MATTOS, LUCAS NASCIMENTO DE; ROSALIN, JOÃO PAULO; FRANCO, FERNANDO CHAMONE; BEZERRA, RAFAEL FREITAS; SANTOS, LEANDRO LUÍS LINO DOS; FERREIRA, JONATHAN. ESPORTE, CIDADE E GEOGRAFIA. Ensaios de Geografia. v.9, p.196 - 210, 2022.
-  FERREIRA, JONATHAN; MOTTA, LUCIANO DE CAMPOS PRADO. Clube-empresa no Brasil: um fenômeno geográfico. BOLETIM CAMPINEIRO DE GEOGRAFIA. v.11, p.259 - 278, 2021.

Page generated by the System Lattes in 26/09/2024 at 01:55:33.